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   OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

   Telephone:  (716) 286-4310 

  

  December 13, 2022 

 

 

The City Council 

Niagara Falls, New York 

 

 RE: Approval of Reappointment of City Marshals 
 

 

Council Members: 

 

 The City Council previously designated Gary Bevilacqua, Frederick Pucci, Eugene Pucci and 

Rocco Zendano, Jr. as City Marshals with terms that will expire on December 31, 2022.  It is 

recommended that these four (4) individuals be reappointed to terms expiring on December 31, 2024.   

 

 They will continue to provide satisfactory insurance coverage naming the City of Niagara 

Falls, New York as additional insured and their remuneration will continue to be limited to the fees 

that they collect for services rendered. 

 

 Will the Council so approve? 

  

  

  

 

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

    ROBERT M. RESTAINO 

    Mayor 

 

 

  

 

 


